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Mueller, Eric

From: Dumas, Aaron
Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2010 9:19 AM
To: Mueller, Eric
Subject: 2 amendments

4o
Hi Eric, AQA(

v
Rep. Schneider would like to have 2 amendments for AB 496, which is on the Assembly calendar for today. I'm sorry for
the short timeframe on this one. Let me know if it's not possible to get these in time.

1. Eliminate the minimums on the fines and lower the maximum to $200.

2. Extend the ban on texting to the use of any handheld cell phone (Bluetooth and other hands-free usage would still be
permissible) except in the case of emergencies or if the vehicle is pulled over to the side of the road. Same $0-200 fine,
and same current exceptions as the current AB 486. Rep. Schneider expects that this would be challenged as non-
germane, so would you also be able to suggest the best argument as to why it is germane?

Thanks much!

dfaron Dumas

Office of Representative Marlin Schneider
72nd Assembly District
Aaron.Dumas@legis.wisconsin.gov

{608) 266-0215 Toll Free 1-888-529-0072
Capitol 204 North

P.O. Box 8953 Madison, WI 53708
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State of Wisconsin

2009 - 2010 LEGISLATURE LRBal307/1,
EVM...
ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT , (/Q .

TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,

At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

1. Page 2, line 15: delete lines 15 to 18 and substitute:
v
“SECTION 2m. 346.95 (5) of the statutes is amended to read:

346.95 (5) Any person violating s. m&@g46.94 (13) may be required

to forfeit not more than $200.”.

History: 1971 c. 278; 1973 ¢. 182, 314, 336; 1975 c. 297, 320; 1977 c. 68; 1983 a. 56, 175, 538; 1989 a. 335 5. 89; 1991 a. 83; 1993 a. 260, 455; 1995 a. 194, 373, 420: 1999
a. 109; 2001 a. 90; 2003 a. 192, 297, 327, 2005 a. 250: 2009 a. 22.
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